From:

To: London Resort
Subject: London Resort - Your Reference BCO80001
Date: 14 March 2022 14:16:55

Thames Water Utilities Limited
In relation to: Application by London Resort Company Holdings for an Order granting
Development Consent for the London Resort

We are instructed by Thames Water Utilities Limited ("TWUL") in connection with the above and
we write further to the Procedural Decision dated 14 February 2022 (Your Reference BC080001)
and, in particular, the items to be considered at Stage 2 of the Preliminary Meeting.

In relation to Agenda Item 10, TWUL has reviewed the Initial Assessment of Principal Issues,
and it would request that, in assessing issues of “the water environment and soil and ground
conditions” (Principal Issue 8), sub-paragraph j) is amended so that Thames Water’s capacity,

funding timing and consistency with TWUL's investment plan is also considered as a principal
issue in addition to Southern Water’s.

We hope this assists the Examining Authority, if however further information is required, please
do let us know.

Yours sincerely

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP

Stephen Jefferson | Senior Associate | Planning & Infrastructure Consenting Team | Eversheds
Sutherland
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